RADIO BUILDING
RADIO ROAD
STATESVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA

September 19, 1966

Mr. Kelly Andrews

305 South Jefferson Street

Goldsboro, N.C.

Dear Mr. Andrews:

This is to inform you that we have received your tape and to
verify that you were taping radio station WFMX. WFMX operates
on the power of 50,000 watts.

May we take this opportunity to thank you for your interest
and concern in our radio station.

Sincerely,

BIG COUNTRY RADIO, WFMX
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Edward R. Rogers
Manager
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